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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 10:29 AM
To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG
Subject: UOI Ref: M12D19712210-TP claim SME8891L (Direct Asia) DOA 28/09/2022 against 

your insured SLT7280P (United Overseas Insurance)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Kindly assist to carry out survey for the third party’s vehicle SME8891L and acknowledge receipt of this new 
assignment. 
 
 
Thanks and Best Regards 

 
Jenny Lim 
Admin Assistant 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

146 Robinson Road #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909  
Main • (65) 6222 7733  | Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • jennylim@uoi.com.sg 
 

 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI 
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 10:22 am 
To: LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: UOI Ref: M12D19712210-TP claim SME8891L (Direct Asia) DOA 28/09/2022 against your insured SLT7280P 
(United Overseas Insurance) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Jenny  
 
We preferred Form Team or LKK. 
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With warmest regards, 

 

Zenrick 
Motor Claim Dept 
____________________________________ 

AVANTAGE VAG 
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS 

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg 
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH 

 

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre  
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586  
 
NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre   
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722  
 
EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre  
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875  
 
CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre 
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 

 
 
On Mon, Oct 3, 2022 at 9:55 AM LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice  

  

Dear Zenrick, 

  

We propose Priority Services,  

  

if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors. 
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
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 

  

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 4:36 pm 
To: LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: TP claim SME8891L (Direct Asia) DOA 28/09/2022 against your insured SLT7280P (United Overseas Insurance) 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Without Prejudice  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm 
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Please arrange for a survey for this vehicle and revert to us on liability clearance. Note that the car is drivable and not 
in the workshop at the moment. 

  

The GIA Report is attached for your reference. 
 

  

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

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 


